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September 15, 2014 
  
To:   Mayor Bemrich and City Council  
 
From:  David Fierke, City Manager 
 
Subject: Approving Work Authorization 2275-45 

Replacing Variable Frequency Drives for Pump #2 at the 
Riverside Lift Station 

 
 
ACTION:  For vote Monday, September 22, 2014 

 
 
Brief History 
Replace a variable frequency drive on lift station pump #2 at the Riverside Lift Station.  
 
Analysis of Issue 
Attached is Work Authorization Request 2275-47 from US Water for the replacement of 
a variable frequency drive at the Riverside Lift Station. Automatic Systems will install, 
wire, program, and start-up the replacement drive for a cost of $22,705.00. US Water 
will be paid $3,676.16 to administer the request including the installation and start-up. 
The total cost of the project is $26,401.16.     
 
Budget Impact 
This item will be funded with Sanitary Sewer Utility funds.  
 
Strategic Plan Impact 
NA 
 
Impact on Existing Plans 
NA 
 
Committee Review / Recommendation 
NA 
 
Staff Conclusions / Recommendations 
Staff recommends approving Work Authorization Request 2275-47 from US Water at a 
cost of $26,401.16. 
 
Alternatives 
None 
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Implementation and Accountability 
US Water will be responsible for overseeing this project. 
 
Signed       Approved 

___   _____________________ 
Chad W. Schaeffer, P.E.    David Fierke 
City Engineer      City Manager 
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